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Sent via e-mail._Hard copy to follow.

TO:  Maryland Hospital Chief Financial Officers
Cc: Case Mix Liaison Contacts )
FROM: Robert Murray, Executive Director\ _~ ‘

RE: CLARIFICATION Revised Return Date for the Rate Center Reconciliations of
Inpatient and Outpatient Case Mix Data Reports.

DATE: September 15,2010

In a memo dated August 18, 2010, the HSCRC previously approved returning your hospital’s
Rate Center Reconciliations of Inpatient and Outpatient Case Mix Data Reports 10 days after the Final
close date for each quarter.

To ensure adequate time to review and process these reports, the Commission is revising this
timeframe and asking each hospital to submit the Rate Center Reconciliation Reports for Inpatient and
Outpatient Case Mix Data 5 business days after the closing for the Final 4" Qtr FY10 Inpatient and
Outpatient data. The revised due dates for the Final 4™ Qtr. FY10 Rate Center Reconciliation
Reports are as follows:

Inpatient: October S, 2010
Outpatient:  October 20, 2010

Commission staff is reviewing the timeframe for the FY 11 Production Schedule and those dates
will be posted in on the HSCRC website.

Robert Murray
Executive Director
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